
1 
 

PLANNING BOARD 
 

 
19 WASHINGTON STREET 

SHERBORN, MASSACHUSETTS 01770 
 

MINUTES 
February 11, 2010 

 
Members present: Tom Urmston, Robin Perera; Eric Johnson; Karen Jennings Flynn; Gino Carlucci, Town 
Planner.   
 
Absent: John Stevens. 
 
Others present: John Higley, Doug Collins, Howard Fisher. 
 
The meeting came to order at 7:03 p.m. in the Sherborn Town Hall, Room 204A. 
 
APPOINTMENT OF NEW MEMBER 
 
The first item was a joint meeting with the Board of Selectmen to appoint a new Planning Board member. 
Chairman Tom Urmston made a motion that was seconded to appoint Eric Johnson, currently serving as 
Associate Member, to the vacant position to serve the remainder of the term until May. On a roll call vote, 
the result was unanimous with all three Planning Board members present and all two Selectmen present 
voting in favor of the motion to appoint Mr. Johnson. 
 
MEETING WITH RECREATION COMMISSION CHAIRMAN 
 
The Board then moved to Room 204B for the remainder of the meeting. Doug Collins, Chairman of the 
Recreation Commission was present to review a concept being considered by the Commission for 
upgrading at Laurel Farm Fields. He explained that the Commission has been working on a master plan for 
this site for many years but that financial concerns and abutter concerns have constrained the ability to 
move forward. 
 
Mr. Collins explained that the members of the Commission have spoken with several private concerns over 
the years to establish a public-private partnership that could result in improvements to the fields. The 
concept they are currently considering would result in a private company bearing the costs of one or two 
artificial turf fields at Laurel Farm Fields that would be controlled and used by Sherborn for about 8 
months of the year.  In return, they would gain the right to install a “bubble” during the winter months for 
which they could charge rental fees for its use. Sherborn would likely get some consideration such as 
preferred times for this use. The details remain to be worked out and would be included in a Request for 
Proposals (RFP). 
 



2 
 

The Planning Board had several questions. It was noted that a zoning change would be needed to allow 
this. Gino Carlucci reviewed the current warrant article to amend the definition of “Accessory Municipal 
Use” to allow private uses of Town land greater than 250 square feet. He suggested a proposed change that 
could tighten it up. Eric Johnson suggested that perhaps a recreation overlay district could be created to 
ensure that such facilities could only be allowed at recreation sites. Mr. Carlucci suggested that instead of 
creating an overlay district, the exception to the 250 square foot limit could be approved only at recreation 
sites. 
 
There was also a question about height exemptions. It was noted that the Zoning Bylaw already exempts 
municipal uses from the limit and the warrant article would also exempt Accessory Municipal Uses that 
were temporary. 
 
Mr. Johnson asked who would own the fields and who would maintain them. Mr. Collins responded that 
the Town would own and maintain them. The artificial turf fields would require a machine to brush them 
about 4 times per year. However, he said the private company would probably fund that, but that is one of 
the details that would be part of an RFP. Robin Perera asked about the track record of the company 
proposing this arrangement. Mr. Collins responded that the principles of the company had been with 
another company and left to be on their own. They do not yet have any facilities running but are speaking 
with Canton and Dedham as well as Sherborn. In response to a question about the feelings of the abutters, 
Mr. Collins reported that they are supportive of the fields but not of the bubble. 
 
Mr. Collins stated that the artificial turf fields are better for the environment because they do not need to be 
watered and no fertilizers, herbicides or pesticides are needed. Traffic was also raised and Mr. Collins 
stated that traffic and parking concerns are being addressed. 
 
John Higley asked about use restrictions and whether the bubble could be used for non-recreation uses like 
a concert or flea market. Mr. Collins responded that that was a great question that needs to be addressed. 
Hours of use also need to be addressed. 
 
Karen Jennings Flynn asked whether other community benefits such as walking paths are still part of the 
plan. She also asked whether the Town could share in the revenues from the bubble. Mr. Collins responded 
that walking paths are still a goal. An RFP could determine what benefits the Town might receive. 
 
Robin Perera commented that her kids play at Laurel Farm Fields now with no problems. Mr. Collins 
responded that the Town gets letters from other towns objecting to the conditions there. He said that 
Fessenden Fields are in much better shape. 
 
OTHER 
 
The Board congratulated Eric Johnson as the new member and John Higley as the new Associate Member. 
In addition, the Board voted Karen Jennings Flynn as the new Vice Chairman. 
 
The meeting adjourned at 8:10. The next meeting is February 24. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Gino Carlucci 
Town Planner 


